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December 16, 2022 
 
 
VIA EMAIL   
 
Gunnar Larson 
xNY.io - Bank.org 
G@xny.io 
 
 
Dear Mr. Larson: 
 

This is in further response to your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request, received 
by the Division on September 13, 2022, in which you requested the following: 
 

Museum of Organized Crime and Law Enforcement (Advisory 
Board) 
 
On May 18, 2022, xNY.io - Bank.org received a copy of a 
financial disclosure form for Mr. Richard Weber (General Counsel, 
NY-DFS) noting an advisory council role at the Las Vegas 
Museum of Organized Crime and Law Enforcement. No address 
was provided: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CCIh9CQiwxVILSv86B54kEcipV
Rnx1YQ/view?usp=drivesdk We would like to receive any and all 
records NY-DFS and Human Rights hold for this appointment 
approval for a state associated representative.  

   
 The Division intends to produce records responsive to your request to the extent such 
disclosure is consistent with the provisions of the Human Rights Law and FOIL.  However, the 
Division needs additional time to respond to your request.  Therefore, pursuant to Public Officers 
Law § 89(3)(a), the Division will provide any responsive documents on or before January 11, 
2023. 
 
 
      Very truly yours, 

 

 
      Siaka Paasewe 
      FOIL Officer 
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